CORRESPONDENCE

2/16/2021
Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. 02232-2021
From: Marissa Ramos
Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 1:10 PM
To: Hong Wang
Cc: Stefanie-Jo Osborn; Adam Teitzman; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: Final Order PSC-2021-0073-FOF-WS in Docket: 20200221-WS
Hong,

Yes, | can confirm — that is correct.

Thank you,

Marissa Ramos

Division of Engineering

Florida Public Service Commission
P: (850) 413-6473

F: (850) 413-6474

From: Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 1:07 PM

To: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Stefanie-Jo Osborn <SOsborn@psc.state.fl.us>; Adam Teitzman <ATEITZMA@ psc.state.fl.us>; Dorothy Menasco
<DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Subject: RE: Final Order PSC-2021-0073-FOF-WS in Docket: 20200221-WS

Marissa,

Would you please confirm for us that we don’t need to update MCD for Ni Florida, LLC (Company Codes SU915 and
WU920, holder of Certificate Nos. 388-W and 104-S), since this is approving transfer of majority organizational control of
Ni Florida from Ni Pacolet to FUSI, not Certificate Nos. 388-W and 104-S?

Thanks!

From: Stefanie-Jo Osborn <SOsborn@ psc.state.fl.us>
Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2021 10:21 PM

To: Hong Wang <HWang @PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Marissa Ramos <mramos@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: Docket: 20200221-WS Final Order

Dear Hong,
Thank you for contacting us regarding the title of Document No. 02004-2021. We will leave the ftitle as it is.

All my best,

hetonie~_Jo Clborn

Attorney, Economic Regulation Section
Office of the General Counsel
(850) 413-6175

ﬁ__- SERI . Q‘.

- e
i .-



PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-
mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





